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MR. STOGNER: We'll call next
Case 8571, which is the application of Mabee 0il Corporation
for amendment to Administrative Order DHC-36, Lea County,
New Mexico.

MS. AUBREY: Karen Aubrey, Kel-
lahin and Kellahin, appearing for the applicant, Mabee Pet-
roleum Corporation.

MR. STOGNER: Are there any
other appearances?

MS. AUBREY: I have one witness
to be sworn.

MR. STOGNER: Will you please

stand and be sworn?

(Witness sworn.)

MARK MLADENKA,
being called as a witness and being duly sworn upon his

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION
BY MS. AUBREY:
Q Would you state your name for the record,
please?
A My name is Mark Mladenka.

0 By whom are you employed?
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A I'm employed by Mabee Petroleum Corpora-
tion.

0 Mr. Mladenka, what is your professional
degree in?

A I obtained a BS in chemical engineering
from the University of Texas at Austin in December, 1976.

Q And have you testified before the 0il
Conservation Division previously and had your qualifications
made a matter of record?

A No, I haven't.

0 And you're employed with Mabee Petroleum
Corporation as a petroleum engineer, is that correct?

A Yes, that's correct.

0 Are you familiar with the subject matter
of Mabee's application in this case?

A Yes, I am.

MS. AUBREY: Mr. Examiner, we
tender Mr. Mladenka as an expert petroleum engineer.

MR. STOGNER: Mr. Mladenka is
considered qualified.

Q Mr. Mladenka, Mabee has filed an applica-
tion

REPORTER'S NOTE: Due to mechanical problems in

recording this testimony, the reporter is unable

at this time to complete this transcript. If it

is possible to repair without losing the text, the

| do ﬁere;};js crcii € that the fOregqing is

transcript wilqCbé?éﬂmp&et&d;&ﬂﬁgﬁg9¥mﬁﬁqn
the Exawdﬁerimeamng of fusy o ¢

heard by me on . 19 g5 .

Oil Conservation Divicinn

, Examiner




